## **LUDGERSHALL TOWN COUNCIL**



Minutes of the Planning meeting held on Monday 5th August 2019 at the Town Council Office, High Street, Ludgershall at 6.30pm.							
Present:		Cllr O White in the Chair	Cllr J White				
		Cllr N Allingham	Cllr V Dixon				
Absent:		Cllr B Cordery	Cllr M Williams				
		Cllr AKJ Pickernell – apology					
		received after the meeting					
Public:		No members of the public attended					
	<u>Agenda I</u>	<u>tem</u>		<u>Action</u>			
18/19-20	1. Apologies – Cllr M Giles and Cllr J Langley – the Committee resolved						
	I	these apologies and record under the	LGA 1972 Section 99				
	1	and Sch 12 para 40.					
19/19-20	2. <u>Declaration of Interest</u> – none.						
20/19-20		ng Applications –					
	_	B16/TCA – Holly Tree – reduce height l	• •				
		tree in hedge – reduce height to 1.8m. Row of Laurel Trees – reduce					
	height and width. Cut back to boundary all overhanging branches						
	(including those overhanging Wells House) at Wessex House, Crown						
	Lane, Ludgershall, SP11 9QW. The Committee discussed and have no			Admin			
	_	objections to the proposed works – Admin to inform Wiltshire Council.					
	<b>b) 19/07193/TPO</b> – Fell Ash Tree at (Springfields) 6 Astor Crescent,						
	Ludgershall, SP11 9RE. The Committee discussed and has no objection						
	to felling the diseased tree, however as there is a TPO in place						
	Ludgershall Town Council would like a replacement tree to be planted						
	such as a Common Beech (Fagus Sylvatica) with a 5 year maintenance Admir						
	plan put in place. Admin to inform Wiltshire Council. c) 19/06924/ADV						
	- 1 no. Internally illuminated fascia (only the logo illuminates). 7 no.						
		ninated flat ali panels, 1 no. Internally	•				
		Co-Op Food, Andover Road, Ludgersha		Admin			
		ee discussed and have no objections to	o the proposed works –	Admin			
24 /40 20		inform Wiltshire Council.	makallakiam af maadami'aal				
21/19-20		ssion Granted - a) 19/05214/FUL - I					
	plant at the side and rear of the property alterations to palisade fence to include a pedestrian gate and colour changes to the shopfront at Co-						
			•				
	op Supermarket, Andover Road, Ludgershall, SP11 9LU. Approved with						

	Conditions. b) 19/05594/TCA- Tree works: T1- Silver Birch Tree, crown				
	reduce by 2m & crown lift to 3m. T2- Horse Chestnut tree, fell. T3 Hazel				
	tree, remove stems overhanging road. T4 Eucalyptus- remove one				
	branch overhanging summer house. G1- 5x Ash trees, fell. G2-				
	Hornbeam trees, reduce height by 50% to regain hedge at 28 St James				
	Street, Ludgershall, SP11 9QF. No Objection.				
22/19-20	5. Agenda Points to be discussed for next meeting – Ludgershall Town				
	Council are going to be writing a 5 year plan and the Chair advised that				
	the Planning Committee will need to be involved and several members				
	have already volunteered to be on a sub-committee. Once the first				
	meeting has been held there will be information to report back.				

There being no further business to discuss the meeting closed at 6.43pm.

C:		DateDate
×ισ:	nan	11210
JIKI	I I C U	Date